

Roberta Patrizia Giannotte

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

Roberta Patrizia Giannotte is specialised in administrative, real estate and tenders law.

She is involved in providing assistance in reference to urban and building aspects in the development of works and projects and she carries out legal due diligence activity related to medium and large sale and logistic and directional centres.

She gained significant experience in the proceedings for the issuance of administrative commercial authorisations and in the drafting of real estate contracts (sale and purchase agreements, works contracts, town-planning agreements).

Roberta has also experience in providing assistance during tenders' procedures and in litigation before the administrative court (TAR, State Council) and the civil court.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate** | 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2021 – 2023
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2020 – 2021
Sfera Giuridica Avvocati Amministrativisti, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2011 – 2019
Rossi Giua Marassi e Associati, Cagliari, Italy
- Praticante** | 2010 – 2011
State Attorney's Office, District of Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy
- Adjunct Professor** | 2011 – 2019
Postgraduated School for Legal Professions, Università degli studi di Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2015**
Ph.D. in Administrative Law and Public Administration Communication, Università degli studi di Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy
- 2013**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Cagliari Bar, Italy
- 2010**
Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Cagliari, Cagliari, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

Roberta Patrizia Giannotte is the author of some articles published in legal magazines and books on administrative law, such as:

- > *"La città geniale. Perplessità sparse sulle smart city"*, in Atti del Convegno Visioni del Giuridico 2016, edited by The Cardozo Electronic Law Bulletin, Vol 24, Spring- Summer 2018;
- > *"Il rapporto tra Tribunal Costitucional e la Corte di Giustizia europea: brevi spunti di ricerca su un rapporto controverso"*, in Atti del convegno in memoria di Prof. Ortega, edited by ESI, 2016;
- > *"La stabilizzazione del precariato tra istanze sociali e principio del pubblico concorso"*, in Atti del Convegno Visioni del giuridico 2014, edited by Univali (Brasil), vol.II, p. 287.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
12th July 1986
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
Fax
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
rgiannotte@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
French

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Real Estate